
when the radio station at Atlin V',oe o ~ew

perm»it the handling of ujrgent comml2ercal trafflo when th~e Alneg

elosed at the end of th buiness day as well as on Sundays and %t.

it has also been recmeded 'that this circuit be mae avldYB

handling of other radio traffi between the Alaska Communication r

radio stations under the contro1 of the Government Telegraph S.atn

Canadian Departnflent Of Public Wrk inacrac ihrcIc

to the exehange of traffic betAlaskaticorof theA1asli

System at FairbankS, Wraflgell, and lEetchikan and stations <>fthn%
,Goernentat EtwýnTelgiah Creek, and Digby Island, 4a

I shall be glad IA be înformnedoftevwsf urG ennl 1EY

to hee ddtifll recommlendtions in order that, if it COI1Curs ith

may bhe iion efetive by this echaflge Of notes. 8

Accept, Sir, etc.,
For the Secretary f Sate..

G. MESSEI~MtS

The Canadial Minister at Washington to the

Actinlg SecretarY of St ate of the United Stat.,

CANADIAN LEGATION

No. 302 WASINGTON, Deceniber 20jý

i h ave the honour to refer to your Note of Nevember l6th oultin

additioflal recominendations wit-h regard to, the proposed alhfitrgcý

arrangemeflt for the transmission for meteerological and other ertîlori

messages between the station of the Polaris-Taku Mining C ere1C

and the station of the Alaska Communications SYstem at JUneaan, L4t

Ihave noWr the honour to inform. you that the CanadianG

after consultation with the appropriate authorities have decid,0veil,,

acceptance of the recommendations outlined in your note of Nover h poii

The poiaris-Taku Mining Company Limited have 'aw th

informed that the Departinent of Transport have no objection t0 hor

arangemenlt to provide for the direct handling of coinercial tr

Tulsequah and Juneau et ail times when the radio stato at A

or otherwîse inoperative so as to permit the handling Of urgent ,Is i8 r

traffi'c when the Atlin station is closed at the end Of the business d-Ue

on Sundays and holidays. awt

With regard te the further suggestion f your government thathA

Juneau channel should be used as a transfer medium for traffie b t

Alaska Communications Systeni and the stations in Northern ]Britih %

and the Yukoni TerritorY operated by the Department f Transport tclu

tht heprpoeddirect transfer at Juneau would be more sati s ý

the present arrangement over the White Pass and Yukon land ieyt

Gevernment Telegraph Service, Department of Public Works, hoe, and4

quested te proceed Wo make suitable arrangements with officiais01ten

Communications Systeni for putting this recommendation into p,,teAla

I have, etc., C.e.,DX~J~

for the Vji t,,


